Minutes of the 54th ECM of U.P.A.A. Held on 11th May 2008 at hotel Kanha Shyam, Civil lines, Allahabad.

One day conference was hosted by Allahabad chapter of U.P. Architects Association.

Architect S.B. Bhargawa, Chairman, Allahabad Chapter welcomed all the delegates.

Meeting was called to order by President UPAA.

After self introduction by the member, General Secretary UPAA inform the house about the activities of UPAA as under-

- (a) UPAA pursuing U.P.S.C. for inclusion of education of architecture in U.P.S.C. examination.
- (b) The name of the President of UPAA was removed from the state level committee of AWAS BANDHU along with some other names; hence we are pursuing Govt. of U.P. to retain the membership of the President of U.P.A.A.
- (c) The information about Engineers & draftsmen licensing system is being collected from different development authorities for implementation of Ghaziabad development authority stay to entire state of UP as it is required by the advocate.
- (d) The renewal or registration of UPAA is in progress.
- (e) The issue of UPAA membership of Kanpur chapter members was raised and discussed in GBM at Agra and a committee was formed. During EBM and Ghaziabad no progress was reported in the matter. Hence exercising the presidential powers, President UPAA decided the matter to accept the version of Kanpur chapter and was informed accordingly. The matter was presented in the EBM again and the house approved the action of the President of UPAA. Ar. Sandeep Vishnoi along with two other architects from Kanpur presented the receipt of rupees one lac payment made to UPAA; hence he was asked to communicate officially the list of members under question.

Minutes of the Meeting of last EBM was read by the Secretary, UPAA and confirmed by Architect Anurag Kushwaha from Varanasi & seconded by Architect Shashi Shiromani from Agra.

Architect Shashi Siromani informed about International conference to be held at Agra on 12, 13 & 14th September 2008 the topic of the conference is "Architectural Marvels Then, Now and Beyond".

Architect Shashi Shiromany and President UPAA both urged to all members to participate in such a mega event first time in the country.

It was resolved in the house to form a committee to examine the service conditions of Govt. sector Architects and to demand a Separate cadre for Architecture. We are also co-coordinating council of Architecture on the issue.

It was resolved to form a committee of Ar.

R.K. Dixit & Anurag Kushwaha from Varanasi and Ar. Anil kumar Gupta from Allahabad to monitor the court cases.

The issue of buildings camps in small & medium towns was discussed in detail and decided that each chapter organized building camps around their cities.. Each chapter will fix a nodal Architect for the purpose that will coordinate the sponsor company and guest architects of the meeting.

It was resolved after long discussions that the chapters will pay Rs. 15,000.00 (Rupees Fifteen Thousand only) for organizing EBM and RS. 50,000.00 (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) for GBM of UPAA as their contribution. Subsequently Allahabad chapter handed over the cheque of RS. 10000.00 (Rupees Ten Thousand only) and promised to send rupees five thousand afterwards.

Meeting was adjourned by the president till further notice.

General Secretary

President.